
BROOKLYN PARKS & RECREATION 

 

860-779-3411 ext. 7 

 

RECREATION COMMISSION 

 Regular Meeting  

 

TO:               Parks & Recreation Commission Members 

 

FROM:         Brooklyn Parks & Recreation Department 

 

RE:                Regular Meeting 

 

DATE:           Monday, November 9, 2020 

                       Via Cisco Webex Meeting 

 

TIME:            7:00pm 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of Special Meeting minutes from October 19, 2020  

   

   2.   Public Time  

 

   3.   2020/21 budget update 

 

   4.  Fang-tastic Halloween review 

     

   5.  2021/22 budget discussion 

 

   6.  Public Time 

 

   7. Adjournment  

 

 

 

To join this meeting via the web or phone, follow the below instructions: 

 
Web                                                                                Phone 
www.webex.com                                                        Dial 1-408-418-9388 
On the top right, click Join                                        Enter meeting number 173 641 6483    
Enter meeting information: 173 641 6483            You can bypass attendee number by pressing # 
Enter meeting password: KxySJAgk353 

Click join meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.webex.com/


 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 
 



 



 

 


